INFORMATION AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Doubletree by Hilton Oceanfront Hotel Atlantic Beach, North Carolina

December 11, 2015

SUMMARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Mark Brown, Chair Charlie Phillips, vice-Chair

Anna Beckwith Chester Brewer
Dr. Michelle Duval LTJG Pray

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Mel BellZack BowenChester BrewerChris ConklinJack CoxDr. Roy CrabtreeBen HartigDoug HaymansDr. Wilson LaneyJessica McCawley

COUNCIL STAFF:

Bob MahoodGregg WaughKim IversonAmber Von HartenRoger PuglieseMyra Brouwer

Dr. Mike Errigo Dr. Kari MacLauchlin Chip Collier Dr. Brian Cheuvront

John Carmichael Mike Collins

Julie O'Dell

PARTICIPANTS/OBSERVERS:

Kevin AnsonMonica Smit-BrunelloDr. Bonnie PonwithDr. Jack McGovernErika BurgessScott Sandorf

Additional observers attached

The Information and Education Committee of the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council convened in the Doubletree by Hilton Oceanfront Hotel, Friday afternoon, December 11, 2015, and was called to order at 1:30 o'clock p.m. by Chairman Mark Brown.

MR. BROWN: I call the committee to order. Yes, this is the Information and Education Committee and I approve the agenda for the committee. On this committee, we have myself, Charlie Phillips, Anna Beckwith, Chester Brewer, Michelle Duval and Lieutenant Tara Pray. We have an overview of the November, 2015 Advisory Panel meeting and audio files from the September, 2014 committee meeting. Amber is going to do the overview of this last AP meeting.

MR. HARTIG: Mr. Chairman, do you want to approve the minutes?

MR. BROWN: I did, didn't I?

MR. HARTIG: Did you?

MS. BECKWITH: You've got to ask.

MR. BROWN: Okay, I would like to approve the minutes for the meeting, and I'll turn it over to Amber.

MS. VON HARTEN: We don't really have any actions for you all today; I just kind of wanted to give you an update on three things that I &E AP discussed at our November meeting. The first thing is the outreach section of the Spawning Special Management Zone System Management Plan.

Then we'll talk briefly about the communication goal, the vision blueprint and some guidance that the AP gave us about technical documents that the council produces, and a way to try to perhaps provide a summary in front of these giant amendment documents that we have that can really help the public maybe understand a little bit better what those amendments are about.

The first thing I'll talk about, I am actually going to show you a different document, because the AP went through - Chip came and gave a presentation about the SMP, and we went through action by action in the outreach section of the plan. They gave us some really thoughtful feedback about perhaps what we should focus on.

That is what is in the AP Summary Report. The summary of the recommendations was that they really felt like we should be focusing more on electronic based outreach publications that are available on our website as well as our mobile application. That perhaps people could request for print on an as-needed basis. Also, the main priority was to start really working with those fishing chart manufacturers, both printed as well as electronic, to get these sites on the maps of the different charts.

I'm going to actually switch over to a different document. Chip has actually already incorporated all of the edits from the I&E AP and put them in order of priority. I think, Chip, did they have this Spawning SMZ SMP draft or no?

DR. DUVAL: It's under Snapper Grouper.

MS. VON HARTEN: Oh, that's right, Appendix A. That's right. I just pulled the outreach section out of this, and if you all want to see this, I can send this around in a PDF form. Let me blow it up a little bit. Again, these are listed in the order of priority. The first one is to work with the fishing chart manufacturers, and just like the Deepwater MPA, SMP that you are going to hear about during Full Council.

The way this is kind of split out is in action items, tasks, a justification for why we need that action item, the deliverables for the action item and then the schedule by potential partners to accomplish that. The first priority action item is working with those chart manufacturers. Then the second one is the AP recommended that we develop some KMZ files, which are kind of just downloadable files that you can transfer to an SD card and then pop it into your GPS unit and upload the coordinates right there on your unit.

Chip has, I think, already been working with that. Our South Carolina DNR has this information for all the artificial reefs, and several of our AP members gave us some really good recommendations about how to make that happen. That will be really useful, and we can just post those on our website. People can go right to the web page for the SMZs and download them.

Then also incorporate any new information into some new rack cards that would go primarily on the mobile application to be included. I've already been in touch with our application developer to let them know that we are probably going to have some upgrades to the application coming up in 2016.

The group also felt that we really needed to kind of start focusing more on doing some videos and more interactive types of outreach, so they recommended developing a video presentation about spawning SMZs in the region, that could be posted to the website and our now functional YouTube channel.

That way it not only could be distributed through those venues but also be available to different fishing clubs and fishing groups to hear more about that. This would be like a very short three to five minute video, and some of the Sea Grant folks on the AP made some recommendations for some videos they've done in the past.

Then, of course, we can also utilize our website to develop some specific information about those spawning SMZs on our managed area section of our website, maintaining a list of key contacts in the port communities near those spawning SMZs that we could coordinate outreach efforts with. The lowest priority things were developing some actual printable specific rack cards about the SMZs, similar to what we have for the Oculina Bank and the possibility of developing a more comprehensive information brochure that would only be available electronically on the website that people could download and print themselves.

Then, of course, also distribute any news releases that come out of any research and monitoring projects that may come out of the spawning SMZs. The last thing is just some estimated costs of what these different actions might entail, and you will see it is not too expensive. If there are any thoughts or comments or anything about that, I can take those now.

MR. HARTIG: The interactive thing with the SMZs is a great thing. There are a lot of videos out there about spawning and things of that nature. I am just wondering how to focus in our area. We have Riley's Hump as a great example, at least in the southeast, as a place where this potential is realized. Do you want to go outside of our area as well, or not? That was what I was trying to get to. You're going to stay within the area with the successes we have in trying, okay.

MS. VON HARTEN: Well, I think the intent was just to provide some background information about what the spawning SMZs are, what their goals are, perhaps talk about spawning habitat, aggregations. We have lots of partners that have some really cool video and things like that, and then just focusing on the sites that may be eventually selected. It looks like, based on some of the stuff we saw yesterday, we might have some footage that we could possibly use.

MR. PUGLIESE: Just a quick note on a couple things. Number one on the KMZ opportunities through our atlas system, mapping and GIS system we have now, routinely we have the protected area HAPCs, coral, all the different managed areas of the council are presented in shape files, metadata, and KMZ, so we can expand and connect in those.

The other aspect of the system, an evolving system is that many of the areas, and this is something we've been trying to ramp up even further, are having representative imagery. Many of the SMZs have that. All the MPAs have imagery, but also some of them, like in Oculina different places, are starting to integrate video information there.

There are opportunities to connect in cross between the different systems and build on what we have. We have some vehicles and that may get expanded and refined with some of the newer capabilities, with say, going to ARC GIS online, which really opens up all kinds of capabilities.

DR. LANEY: Amber, I didn't see a reference in the document to what I think would be a couple of potentially significant partners that we could work with to improve our outreach, and those are the Natural Sciences or Natural History Museums in the four South Atlantic states. North Carolina has a tremendous one, in particular. Man, I would love to see Nick Farmer on the stage of the Nature Research Center giving the presentation that he gave to us yesterday. That would be incredible.

Then the other groups are all of the aquariums in the southeast. Both the museums and the aquariums have big educational programs, and I think they would be logical partners for us, in terms of getting the council's message out there, and also improving the public perception and understanding of how the whole South Atlantic ecosystem works. They are already doing it. I think they would probably be jumping at the chance to have the council partner with them on some of these things.

MR. BELL: Related to kind of the public being able to look at what a spawning SMZ looks like. That is an advantage to bringing in something like Area 51 and Area 53 in relatively shallow water, where people can go down and see it. I think that has some value. That is part of the reason we have done what we've been doing over the years, was to build kind of like a demonstration project in shallow water, because we can't dive in 400 feet of water.

But our intent, and one of the reasons we wanted to make sure that we kept the ability to anchor out there for divers to access it, non-consumptive divers, would be the public can go out there and swim in the middle of one of these things. I think demonstration projects like those two areas are useful. We had also had some discussions early on with the South Carolina aquarium about partnering for educational purposes.

What would be really neat, although I don't know that we could afford this, would be, there was an Area 52 and it was in an area next to a tower, where we could actually uplink video, and so we had live feed video similar to what Anna and I were looking at yesterday. Where was that? Frying Pan, yes, if we could do something like that on one of those sites and actually link it back ashore where people could watch what is going on out there, that would be great.

The problem is there is no platform to put an antenna on, and I guess you could do that from a buoy, but that would be pretty costly I would think. But nevertheless, you've got a couple of sites that could be visited by people and become kind of an attraction. One of the purposes of those sites was eventually education and outreach.

We've done education and outreach with them by us controlling the video, but once we open these things up and the public knows where they are, and you can go see them yourself, that is pretty cool. Again, realizing this is shallow water, but the concept is that it would work in a similar fashion in deeper water, deeper habitat. That is there as a potential education and outreach tool.

MS. BURGESS: I am encouraged by the fact that several of these items are products of the council's vision plan. It is very interesting, and I would like to see how these match up with the timeline priorities that the council selected. Yes, it is very interesting.

DR. DUVAL: I was just going to say, it is encouraging that there is that overlap between the kinds of communication items that are here and the items that have come out of visioning. I was very pleased to see the effort that the advisory panel put into this. It seemed like they were very enthusiastic about it. It seems to me like we're going to be going more and more to this advisory panel as we move down the road of implementing the vision blueprint, as well.

I know that is another part of your item. I guess one of the things in there in terms of utilizing the website to provide some of these outreach and education products and I know that not everybody – and this overlaps a little bit with our existing deepwater MPAs – I know that not everybody is necessarily interested in the cruise reports that have been done by the Science Center that are done annually through our existing Amendment 14 MPAs. But I think those cruise reports are really important and it would be great to link to those somewhere in there, as we're considering how we provide information to the public. It is not as pretty or maybe is accessible as a brochure or something like that where you would take information and put it together. But I think, just given the input that we've had from the public with regard to research that has or has not occurred in some of our managed areas, it would be great to link to those cruise reports on the managed areas part of our website.

Dr. LANEY: Thanks, Mr. Chairman, I'm not on your committee. I was just looking at the I&E membership. I'll just ask because it is probably quicker than me looking at all the affiliations. Do we have anybody on here that has video graphic expertise, and would that be a good addition

to the AP, or is that something that we just would seek out as we need it? I'm thinking here like Art Howard, for example, who has done a lot of work for NMFS, in particular, I guess, on the deepwater coral issue.

We've also got some great folks in North Carolina, I'm thinking Joe Albea and Tom Earnhardt, folks like that who do Exploring North Carolina. I don't know that they've done any segments really focused on the marine end of the system. Mostly, they do a lot of work focused on fishing and different fish species. But would that be a useful addition to the AP if we don't already have somebody on there with that expertise?

MS. VON HARTEN: Well, the makeup of the AP changed, I believe, last year when we decided to have some state designated seats from each of the resource agencies, and so lots of those folks have experienced developing videos. I think all of them do, including Scott Baker from North Carolina Sea Grant, and he showed us during the AP meeting, a video that they just made about the observer program in the state, and it was kind of exactly what we were all thinking about.

But maybe in the future, and we do have a new Gray's Reef person on the AP, Michelle Riley, and she is their media. They've kind of shifted the way they're going to do things and she has a lot of media experience. I think she is going to be a really good resource for those types of projects as well.

MR. BROWN: Also me and Chris were at the meeting and we were taking it all in. To me, the makeup of that AP is pretty diverse, but it is also an elite group too. The conversation was really good. But I also wanted to comment, you know you were talking about the video and Nick's presentation yesterday.

To me, that was something that was very informative, and I think that things like that would definitely help with providing the public with the information that they need, in order to understand what we are promoting and trying to do. I enjoyed it. I wish I had some popcorn, you know, and just lean back, because I was enjoying watching it. I wish it was a little longer, actually. But something like that, I think, was really good.

MS. VON HARTEN: I'll move on. We did talk briefly about the communication goal of the draft vision blueprint and kind of gave them an update about the progress to date. They pretty much just gave us some general comments. They were supportive; what I presented to them were the priorities similar to what I did with you all with the management objectives.

They were supportive of most of the things in there. They did indicate that they thought it would be a great idea to perhaps try to figure out ways, work with Kim and the Steering Committee of MREP to possibly figure out ways to do like a mini MREP, expand that further into the South Atlantic Region so that perhaps there are some other opportunities for more people to go through that program in a shorter course; also the possibility of developing training materials for new AP members that perhaps the timing doesn't match up necessarily for them to go through MREP.

We also have Charlene Ponce and Deanna Martino from the Gulf and Caribbean Council that come to our meetings, so it is a great synergy or kind of sharing information about how other councils are doing stuff. They gave us some feedback on what they do. The Gulf actually has an

orientation video that they send out to all their new AP members, so that was something that I think was a really useful comment.

Also, they talked a little bit about the use of informal polling on fishery topics. Several of the AP members have used that technique before. We talked about using those clickers, and how that might play a role in the future for public hearings and scoping, and also webinar polling and the use of surveys.

They also made the recommendation that perhaps just internally we could maybe sort out those action items in the blueprint for communication into action items that were capacity building, so things like MREP and outreach on fishery science versus tools. We had a whole different objective that focused on either; any questions on that?

Then the last thing that we asked for them to provide us feedback on was - Kim and I struggle with trying to convey information about amendments when we have these very technical and complicated amendment documents that the staff has to put together in a certain format. They are bound to the way that they have to put these together.

Providing a summary of sorts that could perhaps go in front, at the very beginning of the document that would just be two pages or less preferably, if that is even possible; just to kind of direct people to the meat of what the amendment is trying to accomplish and how to participate in the process.

We have them go through a little exercise. We gave them an amendment document, I believe it was Amendment 32 with blueline tilefish, and we gave them five questions and we gave them 15 minutes to go through the document and answer those questions, just to give them an idea to see how quickly they could come up with the answers.

They did pretty well, I think, probably because they're familiar with the documents. But they gave us some really good recommendations about perhaps developing a template that could be used to put together a type of summary like this. You will see that in the report. Essentially, their overall recommendations were that the summary should include just plain language and answer the following basic questions of why is the amendment being proposed?

What are the proposed actions? What are the council's preferred alternatives, and how do you submit public comment? They also gave us some feedback on some layout for these summaries that could use more tables and text boxes and figures and leaves a lot of the nitty gritty details into the amendment document. The idea is to have this summary that could be removed from the document as a stand alone kind of summary that people could reference. Gregg and Kim actually worked on an example, and you may not have even noticed it when you looked at this, but Attachment 2 under Data Collection is the for-hire amendment, and at the very beginning, here is kind of a quick little summary after the table of contents, and again, this was just our first attempt at trying to figure out what this might look like. It still needs work. But on Page 10 and 11, that is what this looks like.

It kind of takes those basic questions and answers them in a very simple format. What is being proposed; who asked to do this? Why is this being done? How many charter vessels will be

impacted? It provides just some basic information and then outlines the actions with the different subalternatives and things like that underneath.

Again, this is still a work in progress, as is also the timing for the reporting amendment. The other thing that the AP recommended was that we make sure that we have up front and center on the first page how to submit public comment and include that in the summary as well. Just to let you know, we're kind of thinking about this and trying to figure out a way to incorporate some of these summaries into the amendments in the future.

DR. DUVAL: Yes, I thought their suggestions were great, and I did notice the difference at the front of the for-hire electronic reporting amendment document. I thought it was great for a first attempt. I think it's really important to have those kinds of summary documents. I know it's often really difficult to do, depending on the complexity of the actions; and to have it be in sort of a visually appealing layout that makes it easy to read.

I can appreciate the struggle that you and Kim have in doing that. I think it's a great first attempt. I also noticed that there was a recommendation to use percentages instead of numbers in summaries, and the one caution I have there is that if you have a change from 10 pounds to 20 pounds, you know that is a 100 percent increase when you look at something like that.

Percentages can often overinflate what a potential impact is. That would be my caution in using percentages. I definitely appreciate that they are often easier to comprehend, and easier to look at the numbers. But I think there are cases where we really need to have the numbers, and in many cases, that is what our stakeholders ask for, so that is just a cautionary note.

MR. HARTIG: I'm not on your committee but this is funny, I am going to lose it here if I don't go forward. In the use of acronyms, are you going to do it every time or are you going to do what we usually do is lay out what the acronym is associated with and then use the acronym for then on, or would you just spell it out through the whole thing?

MS. VON HARTEN: Through the whole amendment or the summary?

MR. HARTIG: No, your summary that you are going to be putting together.

MS. VON HARTEN: I mean, typically, I think what Kim and I do is we spell it out the first time and then use it within a certain section, and again it just depends on space constraints, but usually I think using it fully the first time and then the acronym after that is typically the way we would do it.

MR. HARTIG: Yes, I know because sometimes even when I'm writing stuff, it depends on the audience, I will continue to spell it out. But space matters.

DR. DUVAL: Our agency actually has a directive that we're not allowed to use acronyms, which is annoying as hell, but I appreciate that it is much easier for stakeholders who are not going to become familiar with terms the first time around. It might be something to consider as you guys tweak this summary approach to avoid using, I mean maybe putting the acronym in there but avoid using it if you can, at least in the summary.

MR. BROWN: Are you talking like an occasional acronym?

DR. DUVAL: No, I'm talking more like you can spell out the term like annual catch limit, you know ACL in parentheses, but continue to use annual catch limit through the summary just so people have a chance to really absorb and internalize that. We have to spell out catch per unit effort on any slide that we put together or anything like that.

We have to spell out any acronym that we use in our agency when we're presenting something to the public; we have to spell it out. It is a frustration, but I appreciate why it's being done. That is not something we can do throughout an entire amendment. I mean, not at all. It is just being more conscious in the summary documents, I think, and also when we're speaking.

MR. WAUGH: One of the things we're going to try and do is within the summary and within your council conclusions, either not use acronyms or as Michelle just said, say it and then show the acronym so that over time people will learn what they are. But for those two sections figuring that that is something that the public is going to look at, the summary and the council conclusions; is trying not to use any acronyms in those sections.

MS. VON HARTEN: Then the last thing, Kim gave us a great update on MREP and we concluded the meeting, so we had a really productive meeting and like Michelle said, I really think that we've got a great AP and we'll be referencing their expertise a lot in the coming days.

MR. BROWN: Does anybody else have any more questions or anything?

MR. HARTIG: How about other business?

MR. BROWN: How about other business, any other business?

MR. HARTIG: I'm not on your committee and it has hit me several times this week, and I know we probably have that. I mean, the Oculina Information and Education and Outreach section is incredible. But what I'm asking is, on the council website can a stakeholder go and find out how much research has been done within the Oculina and the MPAs?

I think that is something we need to do. I mean, I get continually hit over the head with, you haven't done anything in the MPAs, you know you haven't done anything in Oculina. Actually, in Oculina there is a whole list of research that has been accomplished in that, and I think we need to try and have somewhere on our website where that can be accessed, so I could just say go here. If that is what you're thinking go here, and you'll find out for yourself that that is not true.

MR. BROWN: Did I hit you over the head yesterday?

MR. BREWER: I just want to agree with what Ben says, I got beat up about three times before this meeting because people knew that we were going to talk about SMZs and all I heard about, well, you haven't done anything whatsoever with these other protected areas. Why are you now putting in other ones when you don't even know what's going on? I would love that. It would be a nice defense mechanism, quite frankly.

DR. DUVAL: That is exactly the reason why I suggested that we need to have some link to the cruise reports that Andy David and Stacy Harter have done annually, or almost annually, both before and after our existing marine protected areas were put into place.

MR. BELL: I was just reminded, remember in addition to this the cruise reports, but we talked about the importance of visual stuff, and remember that SEFIS folks do tons and tons of video and stuff. If that could be available at some point you've got lots of video opportunity, potentially.

MR. PUGLIESE: Another added activity that is going in the background that is going to help, at least with some of these broader senses. The Gulf has a Gulf game system operational, they can access research, it is primarily habitat. You can actually get the number of different levels. It is part of the investigation for the expansion of our system.

We were looking at expanding that beyond Florida for the whole South Atlantic this year, and be able to have a capability of looking at the spatial area and look what types of research are done across multiple things; for habitat, for species and different things. That is evolving. But it is a pretty significant effort in the Gulf and we can just build.

I think the key is the structure, the operation is in place, and we can build and expand to cover our region more significantly. One other aspect that is already integrated under the system, and we need to make sure the spatial information is provided, is that as part of the deepwater coral activities and some of the more recent research is being done in the same format.

Originally, there was a SEADESC structure program developed so that when you had a cruise, specifically, you would have a very short component documenting where it went, a little imagery showing what was done, species collected; kind of a quick report that would be provided with the intent in advance of publication type of thing, because of all the problems we had of not getting information early.

A lot of the more recent cruise reports for the areas being funded for deepwater coral and for the MPAs have some of that structure, and we've got teasers on those connections, mostly PDFs versus the actual connected report. But I think that is where we're trying to get that in the formats immediately.

As we get those provided, both the spatial component as well as that individual report would give you very specific locational information with at least a snapshot, which is really useful to be able to get very quickly from a turnaround from a cruise to be able to see some of this.

MR. VON HARTEN: Yes, so I can work with Roger and Chip on maybe compiling some of that information to post. That is a very easy thing to do to post on our website on those managed area pages.

MR. BROWN: All right, unless there is any other business, I would like to adjourn the I & E Committee meeting.

(Whereupon, the meeting was adjourned at 2:05 o'clock p.m., December 11, 2015.)

Transcribed By: Graham Transcription, Inc. January 2016

Certified By: Date:	Certified By:		Date:
---------------------	---------------	--	-------

2015 - 2016 COMMITTEES (continued)

INFORMATION & EDUCATION

/Mark Brown, Chair

√ Charlie Phillips, Vice-Chair

✓Anna Beckwith

✓Chester Brewer

√Michelle Duval

✓LTJG Tara Pray

Staff contact: Amber Von Harten

KING & SPANISH MACKEREL

Ben Hartig, Chair

Michelle Duval, Vice-Chair

Anna Beckwith

Mel Bell

Zack Bowen

Chris Conklin

Roy Crabtree

Doug Haymans

Charlie Phillips

Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative

Mid-Atlantic Liaison, Tony DeLernia/Dewey

Hemilright

Staff contact: Kari MacLauchlin

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Mel Bell, Chair

Mark Brown, Vice-Chair

Anna Beckwith

Zack Bowen

Ben Hartig

LTJG Tara Pray

Staff contact: Myra Brouwer

PERSONNEL

Jessica McCawley, Chair

Michelle Duval, Vice Chair

Mel Bell

Ben Hartig

Doug Haymans

Staff contact: Bob Mahood

PROTECTED RESOURCES

Wilson Laney, Chair

Jessica McCawley, Vice-Chair

Mark Brown

Zack Bowen

Iack Cox

Michelle Duval

LTIG Tara Pray

Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative

Staff contact: Chip Collier

SSC SELECTION

Charlie Phillips, Chair

Wilson Laney, Vice-Chair

Chris Conklin

Chester Brewer

Roy Crabtree

Michelle Duval

Staff contact: John Carmichael

SEDAR

Michelle Duval, Chair

Chris Conklin, Vice-Chair

Zack Bowen

Mark Brown

Ben Hartig

Charlie Phillips

Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative

Staff contact: John Carmichael

SHRIMP

Charlie Phillips, Chair

Mel Bell, Vice-Chair

Iack Cox

Roy Crabtree

Wilson Laney

Jessica McCawley

Staff contact: Chip Collier

(Continued)

2015 - 2016 COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP

COUNCIL CHAIR

Dr. Michelle Duval NC Division of Marine Fisheries 3441 Arendell Street (PO Box 769) Morehead City, NC 28557 252/808-8011 (ph); 252/726-0254 (f) michelle.duval@ncdenr.gov

VICE-CHAIR

Charlie Phillips
Phillips Seafood/Sapelo Sea Farms
1418 Sapelo Avenue, N.E.
Townsend, GA 31331
912/832-4423 (ph); 912/832-6228 (f)
Ga capt@yahoo.com

Robert E. Beal
Executive Director
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries
Commission
1050 N. Highland St., Suite 200 A-N
Arlington, VA 20001
703/842-0740 (ph); 703/842-0741 (f)
rbeal@asmfc.org

Anna Beckwith 1907 Paulette Road Morehead City, NC 28557 252/671-3474 (ph) AnnaBarriosBeckwith@gmail.com

Mel Bell
S.C. Dept. of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division
P.O. Box 12559
(217 Ft. Johnson Road)
Charleston, SC 29422-2559
843/953-9007 (ph)
843/953-9159 (fax)
bellm@dnr.sc.gov

Zack Bowen
P.O. Box 30825
Savannah, GA 31410
912/398-3733 (ph)
fishzack@comcast.net

W. Chester Brewer

250 Australian Ave. South Suite 1400 West Palm Beach, FL 33408 561/655-4777 (ph) WCBLAW@aol.com

Mark Brown 3642 Pandora Drive Mt. Pleasant, SC 29466 843/881-9735 (ph); 843/881-4446 (f) capt.markbrown@comcast.net

Chris Conklin
P.O. Box 972
Murrells Inlet, SC 29576
843/543-3833
conklinsafmc@gmail.com

Jack Cox
2010 Bridges Street
Morehead City, NC 28557
252/728-9548
Dayboat1965@gmail.com

Dr. Roy Crabtree
Regional Administrator
NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Region
263 13th Avenue South
St. Petersburg, FL 33701
727/824-5301 (ph); 727/824-5320 (f)
roy.crabtree@noaa.gov

Ben Hartig
9277 Sharon Street
Hobe Sound, FL 33455
772/546-1541 (ph)
mackattackben@att.net

2015 - 2016 COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP (continued)

Doug Haymans
Coastal Resources Division
GA Dept. of Natural Resources
One Conservation Way, Suite 300
Brunswick, GA 31520-8687
912/264-7218 (ph); 912/262-2318 (f)
doughaymans@gmail.com

Dr. Wilson Laney
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
South Atlantic Fisheries Coordinator
P.O. Box 33683
Raleigh, NC 27695-7617
(110 Brooks Ave
237 David Clark Laboratories,
NCSU Campus
Raleigh, NC 27695-7617)
919/515-5019 (ph)
919/515-4415 (f)
Wilson Laney@fws.gov

Jessica McCawley
Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission
2590 Executive Center Circle E.,
Suite 201
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850/487-0554 (ph); 850/487-4847(f)
jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com

LTJG Tara Pray U.S. Coast Guard 909 SE 1st Ave. Miami, FL 33131 tara.c.pray@uscg.mil

Deirdre Warner-Kramer
Office of Marine Conservation
OES/OMC
2201 C Street, N.W.
Department of State, Room 5806
Washington, DC 20520
202/647-3228 (ph); 202/736-7350 (f)
Warner-KramerDM@state.gov

KEVIN ANSON
MONICA SMIT-BRUNEUD
BONNIE PONUNITH
JACK MCGOVERN
ERIKA BURGESS
SCOTT SANDORF

COUNCIL STAFF

Executive Director

Robert K. Mahood robert.mahood@safmc.net

Deputy Executive Director

Gregg T. Waugh gregg.waugh@safmc.net

Public Information Officer

Kim Iverson kim.iverson@safmc.net

Fishery Outreach Specialist

Amber Von Harten amber.vonharten@safmc.net

Senior Fishery Biologist

Roger Pugliese roger.pugliese@safmc.net

Fishery Scientist

Myra Brouwer myra.brouwer@safmc.net

Fishery Biologist

Dr. Mike Errigo mike.errigo@safmc.net

Fisheries Social Scientist

Dr. Kari MacLauchlin kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net

/Fishery Scientist

Chip Collier
Chip.Collier@safmc.net

Staff Economist

J Dr. Brian Cheuvront <u>brian.cheuvront@safmc.net</u>

Science and Statistics Program Manager

John Carmichael john.carmichael@safmc.net

SEDAR Coordinators

Dr. Julie Neer - <u>julie.neer@safmc.net</u> Julia Byrd - <u>julia.byrd@safmc.net</u>

Administrative Officer

Mike Collins mike.collins@safmc.net

Financial Secretary

Debra Buscher deb.buscher@safmc.net

Admin. Secretary /Travel Coordinator

Cindy Chaya cindy.chaya@safmc.net

Purchasing & Grants

Julie O'Dell julie.odell@safmc.net



South Atlantic Fishery Management Council – December 2015 Council Meeting

Atlantic Beach, NC

Date: Thursday December 10, 2015

Committee: Information & Education

PLEASE SIGN IN -

In order to have a record of your attendance at each meeting and your name included in the minutes, we ask that you sign this sheet for the meeting shown above.

Name:	Mailing Address/E-mail: (If your information is currently on file, please check the box.)	How do you participate in South Atlantic fisheries? (Check all that apply)	
(50-1.	On File	Commercial	NGO □
Ga-y Zum		Recreational	Govt. 🗆
Lum		Charter/ For-hire	Other Describe
2	On File	Commercial	NGO □
BILL KELLY		Recreational	Govt. 🗌
KELLY		Charter/ For-hire	Other Describe
KallED	On File	Commercial	NGO □
Kellie Ralston		Recreational	Govt. 🗆
Kalston		Charter/ For-hire	Other Describe
KATTE	On File	Commercial	NGO □
LATANICH		Recreational	Govt. 🗆
		Charter/ D	Other Describe
Andrew	On File	Commercial	NGO 🗆
Andrew Rubin	Andrew, Rubin @nona.gov NMFS - SF - HMS	Recreational	Govt. 🗹
		Charter/ For-hire	Other Describe
De am	On File	Commercial	NGO □
Wear Foster		Recreational	Govt. 🗆
# a Stel		Charter/ For-hire	Other Describe

David Bush

South Atlantic Fishery Management Council 4055 Faber Place Drive, Suite 201 Charleston, SC 29405

Council MTG DAY 4

Last Name	First Name	Email Address	aı	Deels
Mumford	per control	doug.mumford@ncdenr.gov	,,,	
Alvarado	Nicolas	Nicolas.Alvarado@noaa.gov		
Austin	Anthony	redress@ec.rr.com		
Bademan	Martha	martha.bademan@myfwc.com		
Bailey	Adam	adam.bailey@noaa.gov		
Baker	Scott	bakers@uncw.edu		
Ballenger	Joey	ballengerj@dnr.sc.gov		
Bianchi	Alan	Alan.Bianchi@ncdenr.gov		
Bissette	Jesse	jlbissette13@gmail.com		
Black	Michael	mike@floribbeansea.com		
Black	Michael	mblack54@bellsouth.net		
Bonura	Vincent	SailRaiser25C@aol.com		
Brady	Bonnie	greenfluke@optonline.net		
Brennan	Ken	kenneth.brennan@noaa.gov		
Bresnen	Anthony	anthony.bresnen@myfwc.com		
Byrd	Julia	julia.byrd@safmc.net		
Clarke	Lora	lclarke@pewtrusts.org		
DeVictor	Rick	rick.devictor@noaa.gov		
Desfosse	Joseph	joseph.desfosse@noaa.gov		
Dukes	Amy	DukesA@dnr.sc.gov		
Erwin	Gwen	gwen.erwin@myfwc.com		
Froeschke	John	john.froeschke@gulfcouncil.org		
Gerhart	Susan	susan.gerhart@noaa.gov		
Gore	Karla	karla.gore@noaa.gov		
Hadley	John	john.hadley@ncdenr.gov		
Helies	Frank	fchelies@verizon.net		
Hesselman	Don	don.hesselman@ncdenr.gov		
Hudson	Rusty	DSF2009@aol.com		
Hudson	Mary	mhudson@gmri.org		
Iverson	Kim	kim.iverson@safmc.net		
Johnson	Denise	denise.johnson@noaa.gov		
Knowlton	Kathy	kathy.knowlton@dnr.ga.gov		
L	I	captaindrifter@bellsouth.net		
Lee	Jennifer	Jennifer.Lee@noaa.gov		
Levy	Mara	mara.levy@noaa.gov		
Lindh	Ryan	nativetrade@bellsouth.net		
MCCallum	James	jimmccall@mindspring.com		
Malinowski	Rich	rich.malinowski@noaa.gov		
Markwith	Anne	anne.markwith@ncdenr.gov		
Martin	Gretchen	gbmartin71@gmail.com		
Mehta	Nikhil	nikhil.mehta@noaa.gov		
Monta	1 AUXLIII	Till till till till till till till till		

MerrifieldMikemikem@wildoceanmarket.comMitchellWwarren.mitchell@noaa.govMuhammadErnestMuhammade@dnr.sc.gov

Package-Ward Christina christina.package-ward@noaa.gov

Raine Karen karen.raine@noaa.gov
Records David david.records@noaa.gov
Reichert Marcel Reichertm@dnr.sc.gov

Roberts Claire claire.roberts@gulfcouncil.org

Schalit David dschalit@gmail.com

Sedberry George george.sedberry@noaa.gov
Smith Scott scott.smith@ncdenr.gov
Stafford Pete spstafford@gmail.com

holiman stephen stephen.holiman@noaa.gov pugliese roger roger.pugliese@safmc.net rindone ryan ryan.rindone@gulfcouncil.org

sandorf scott scott.sandorf@noaa.gov

smart tracey smartt@dnr.sc.gov
vara mary mary.vara@noaa.gov
Brown Angela brownac@dnr.sc.gov
Buckson Bruce bruce@buckson.net
FARMER NICK nick.farmer@noaa.gov

Herndon Andrew Andrew.Herndon@noaa.gov

MansfieldBillbillman@ec.rr.comSmithMyronmyronsmith@nc.rr.comSteamerDonaldb001936@gmail.comcmmec181@yahoo.com

custer carl carlswholesale@yahoo.com